3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


GREATER AUSTIN AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK (GAATN)
INTERLOCAL AGENCY

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
December 2, 2025, 1:30 p.m.
LCRA Red Bud Center
3601 Lake Austin Blvd., Rm 225, Austin, TX 78703
Videoconference: Link available at least 72 hours prior on www.gaatn.org
Audio-only: (512) 831-7858, Access Code: 173 106 312#

As required by Government Code sections 551.127(c) & (e), the GAATN officer chairing the meeting will
be physically present at the meeting location; other GAATN Board members may attend in person or
remotely. Members of the public who wish to participate in the meeting remotely may participate via
video conference at the link provided on the homepage of www.gaatn.org or via audio conference by
dialing the number and access code noted above. Except during the Citizen Communication item, public
attendees, whether in person or remote, will not be permitted to speak or otherwise interrupt the
meeting. Members of the public who are participating in person or remotely will only be able to attend
the open sessions of the meeting.

AGENDA
1. Callto Order and Roll Call (Chairperson, 1 minute)

2. Citizen Communications (3 minutes)
You may address the Board for up to three (3) minutes on GAATN issues, whether those issues are
posted on this agenda or not. If you inquire about a subject not on this agenda, then, by law, the Board
cannot discuss the subject with you at this Board meeting and the Board Members cannot discuss the
subject among themselves. The Board, however, may respond to your inquiry with a brief factual
statement or state existing GAATN policy on the subject. In addition, after hearing from you, the Board
may place the subject of your inquiry on a future agenda.

3. Review and approve the minutes for the regular Board Meeting of November 4, 2025 (5 minutes)

4. Consent Agenda: Items Recommended at the November 18, 2025 Technical Committee Meeting
A. Seeking approval for FY2027 GAATN Site List & Network Rights Percentages
B. Seeking approval for revision of GAATN Technical Guidelines related to Section G.3. (GAATN Dark
Fiber Testing — removal of G.3.a-l; replace with reference to policy)
C. Seeking approval for revised design and proposal for GAATN Backup NOCC Redundant Pathway
Underground Bore at an additional cost of $59k (total project cost of $171k) to be funded from
FY26 MAC budget

5. Board Chair Update (45 minutes) — Discussion and possible action regarding:
A. GAATN Budget History and Forecast
B. Seeking approval for FY2027 GAATN Budget of $2.75 million
Note: Since GAATN does not have or exercise taxing authority, the GAATN budget will not result in

any direct tax consequences to taxpayers. Adoption of a GAATN budget will result in financial
obligations for GAATN member Participants, whose budgets may be affected. A copy of the
proposed budget is attached to the end of this agenda and available on the homepage of the
GAATN website at www.gaatn.orgq.

C. GAATN Backup NOCC Relocation

D. Permanent GAATN Backup NOCC agreements

GAATN Board Meeting Agenda 12.02.2025 Page 1 of 2



http://www.gaatn.org/

http://www.gaatn.org/

http://www.gaatn.org/



6.

7.

10.

11.

GREATER AUSTIN AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK (GAATN)
INTERLOCAL AGENCY

E. Financial Services Provider Agreement with Austin ISD
F. GAATN NJUNS tickets and Austin Energy Pole Applications

Network Manager’s Update (10 minutes)

A. Project status report

B. Jobbudgetreport

C. Notification of GAATN Maintenance RFP to be issued in January/February 2026

Executive Session (if an executive session is necessary, Board members and other authorized
participants will use a different teleconference line not accessible to the general public; once the
executive session is concluded, the meeting will resume on the Teleconference number given above):
Adjourn for closed session, under one or more of Tex. Gov't Code sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.073,
551.074, 551.076, 551.089 and/or one or more of sections 418.175 - 418.181 (“H.B. 9”), to seek legal
advice or to preserve confidentiality as permitted by law (including but not limited to pending,
anticipated or contemplated litigation concerning): Construction, equipment, and product warranty
claims;
A. Construction, equipment, and product warranty claims;
B. Damage to GAATN fiber optic cables, equipment, hardware, and other property;
C. Contractual, tort or other legal or equitable claims by or against GAATN; or
D. The procedures and operations of the Board or the organization;
E. GAATN Management and Operation
And/or to consider matters concerning:

Real property purchase, exchange, lease, easements or value;
. Gifts or donations;
. Personnel;

Security devices, security personnel or security procedures or protocols; or

Issues involving GAATN physical plant detail made confidential by law

Or other matters as permitted by the Texas Open Meetings Act

Ao ITOoOm

Reconvene for discussion and actions, if any, on matters considered in closed session.

Update Roll Call (only if executive session called)

Discussion and possible action regarding the financial report and current fiscal year budget issues
Meeting and Action Items Summary (5 minutes)

Confirm date, time, and location for the next regular Board meeting on Tuesday, January 6, 2026, at 1:30
p.m. at LCRA Red Bud Center 3601 Lake Austin Blvd., Room 225, Austin, TX 78703, and via Microsoft

Teams Videoconference.
A. Items to be added to the next Board Agenda:

GAATN Board Meeting Agenda 12.02.2025 Page 2 of 2





GREATER AUSTIN AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK (GAATN) INTERLOCAL AGENCY
FY2027 ENTITY ANNUAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND BUDGET

GAATN FY2027 ENTITY NETWORK RIGHTS AND ANNUAL CONTRIBUTIONS PROPOSED 12.02.2025

ENTITY ACCOUNT FY27 NETWORK FY27 ANNUAL| FY27 QUARTERLY FY26 ANNUAL FY27-26 ANNUAL
RIGHTS CONTRIBUTIONS| CONTRIBUTIONS* APPROVED VARIANCE
AUSTIN ISD 5749-000 27.85% $765,875 $191,469 $692,250 $73,625
CITY OF AUSTIN 5749-893 21.07% $579,425 $144,856 $528,500 $50,925
TRAVIS COUNTY 5749-895 14.17% $389,675 $97,419 $356,000 $33,675
AUSTIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE 5749-894 12.45% $342,375 $85,594 $308,250 $34,125
STATE OF TEXAS DIR 5749-896 10.26% $282,150 $70,538 $259,250 $22,900
UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS 5749-858 9.32% $256,300 $64,075 $232,000 $24,300
LCRA 5749-897 4.88% $134,200 $33,550 $123,750 $10,450
100.00% $2,750,000 $687,500 $2,500,000 $250,000
* Travis County, UT, and DIR pay quarterly; all other entities pay annually
GAATN FY2027 BUDGET PROPOSED 12.02.2025
CATEGORY ACCOUNT | FY27 PROPOSED FY26 APPROVED | FY27-26 VARIANCE FY25 ACTUAL
Dues - Pole Attachment/Easements 6269 $36,000 $30,000 $6,000 $21,671
Insurance 6429 $125,000 $120,000 $5,000 $109,654
Legal 6211 $72,000 $72,000 $0 $43,109
Bentley Mgmt 6249 $60,000 $55,000 $5,000 $46,424
Maintenance 6249 $260,000 $260,000 $0 $250,730
Moves, Adds and Changes FIBER 6319 $117,004 $168,000 ($50,996) $130,015
Moves, Adds and Changes LABOR 6249 $940,000 $950,000 ($10,000) $1,322,720
Network Management SLA 6298 $554,996 $516,200 $38,796 $516,196
Misc Contracted Svcs 6298 $240,000 $0 $240,000 $492.,400
Notification & Locate Services 6499 $340,000 $325,000 $15,000 $262,900
RFP Advertisement 6399 $400 $0 $400 $0
Software Licenses (Bentley/O365) 6397 $3,800 $3,300 $500 $3,100
Food/Refreshments 6497 $800 $500 $300 $386
$2,750,000 $2,500,000 $250,000 $3,199,305

NOTE: The FY2027 fiscal year period is from July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027






		5B_GAATN FY2027 BUDGET PROPOSED 12.02.2025.pdf

		GAATN FY27 BUDGET






GREATER AUSTIN AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK (GAATN)
INTERLOCAL AGENCY

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
November 4, 2025, 12:30 p.m.
LCRA Dalchau Service Center
Building A, Room A502/503
3505 Montopolis Drive
Austin, TX 78744

MINUTES

Call to Order and Roll Call:

GAATN Board Chairman Dain Herbat called the meeting to order at 12:30p.m.

The following announced as present at the start of the meeting:

Paul Hodge (AISD), Mike Lohrstorfer (AISD), Gary Weseman (ACC), Dain Herbat (Travis County), Steve Pyle
(DIR), Jaime Guerra (UT), Dr. Brian Gardner (COA), Jeremy Cantu (ACC), Justin Slocum (ACC), Anthony
Breckenridge (COA), Chris Phillips (LCRA), Syd Falk (GAATN attorney), Carlos DeMatos (GAATN), Sarah
Eichelberger (GAATN)

A quorum was established at roll call.

Board and Technical Committee Annual Luncheon: The Board and Tech members participated in the
annual GAATN luncheon.

Short Break: A short break was taken.
Citizen Communications: There were no citizen communications.

Review and approve the minutes for the regular Board Meeting of October 7, 2025:
Dain Herbat moved to approve the draft minutes as presented; Jaime Guerra seconded and the motion
passed unanimously.

Board Chair Update — Discussion and possible action regarding:

A. GAATN Backup NOCC Relocation
Carlos said that the construction of the permanent backup NOCC is moving forward on schedule for
Spring 2026 completion. Dain asked if Travis County and AISD had their fiber successfully brought in;
Carlos confirmed that was completed on 9/11/25. Jaime asked about the materials for the finish out
by BryComm once the room construction is complete; Carlos said that material is on hold and ready
to be shipped once the room is ready.

B. Permanent GAATN Backup NOCC agreement
Syd reported that he is finalizing the draft with the terms that GAATN requested. Dain asked about
the term of 10 years and expediting of permits; Syd said that the 10-year term is in the draft
agreement and the permit expedition could be added. Carlos said that he doesn’t think the expediting
of permits will be necessary, but the biggest challenge right now is the underground portion of the
redundant pathway, because the bore will need to be longer than originally planned. Carlos noted
that the redundant pathway is approximately 90% underground, so only a general permit would be
needed for that portion.

C. Financial Services Provider Agreement with Austin ISD
Syd reported that he worked with Sarah to put the final draft of the agreement together. He will send
it to Paul by tomorrow. Dain said that it should be straightforward since it captures the duties that
AISD is currently performing for GAATN and doesn’t add anything additional to the scope. Paul asked

GAATN Board Meeting Minutes 11.04.2025 Page 1of3





GREATER AUSTIN AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK (GAATN)
INTERLOCAL AGENCY

if GAATN is looking to implement it for FY27; Dain confirmed that is correct. Paul asked if GAATN
needed to have a cost by the time the budget is proposed; Sarah said that she can put a placeholder
cost for the budget.

GAATN Entity-specific National Joint Utility Notification System (NJUNS) tickets

Sarah reviewed a handout illustrating the number of pending GAATN NJUNS tickets that are for entity
node or tie cables. She noted that entity cables that are overlashed to GAATN ring cable are not
included, as those cables will be moved at the same time that the ring cable is moved, so entities will
not be billed for those instances. Syd confirmed that GAATN cannot pay for entity-specific node and
tie cable expenses without being reimbursed. Sarah noted that there were two options for payment
for the Board to consider — direct billing from the GAATN maintenance contractor or reimbursements
to GAATN. She discussed the pros and cons of each option and emphasized that no matter which
option the Board chooses, management will be managing and tracking their tickets. She noted that
the direct billing option was the preferred option by the maintenance contractor and the option that
would result in less workload for management and AISD. She said that all GAATN entities are eligible
for the unit pricing in both the maintenance and MAC contracts and those contracts are housed on
the SharePoint site. Entity’s purchasing departments are welcome to contact Sarah if they need
further information. The members generally agreed that direct billing would be a viable option.
GAATN NJUNS tickets and Austin Energy Pole Applications

This agenda item was discussed in executive session under Texas Government Codes 551.071, 418.181,
and 551.089. Upon reconvening in open session, no additional discussion was held, and no action was
taken.

Seeking approval to allow City of Austin (COA) Transportation & Public Works Dept. to overlash

to GAATN at Payton Gin Rd.

This agenda item was discussed in executive session under Texas Government Codes 551.071, 418.181,
and 551.089. Upon reconvening in open session, no additional discussion was held, and no action was
taken.

7. Network Manager’s Update
A. Project status report

B.

Carlos reported on the following upcoming and recently completed jobs:

Upcoming: None

Recently Completed:

1. SRS Emergency Repair at Travis High School UG Vault (rodent damage) — completed 10/23/25

2. AISD B1N Wooten Elementary School node re-install — completed 10/2/25

Total Jobs Tracked: 60 total (46 active/planning; 14 completed)

Job budget report

Sarah reported that management is tracking 28 jobs totaling $2.76 million. So far for FY26, 8 jobs have
completed and $94k has been invoiced. $2.67 million is encumbered for the remaining 20 jobs. The fund
balance bottom line is $1.77 million.

Notification of GAATN FY27 Preliminary Site List

Sarah notified members that she sent an email to all members on 10/27/25 that the preliminary site list
was posted on SharePoint for their review and updates. She asked members to review their entity’s list
and send her any updates, or confirm that there are no updates, by Thursday, 11/13/25.

Notification of GAATN Maintenance RFP to be issued in January/February 2026

Sarah notified members that management, along with Syd, are working on the new GAATN Maintenance
RFP which will be issued by AISD in the January/February time frame. She said that she will request an
evaluation subcommittee at the January Board meeting.

8. Executive Session: At 1:38 p.m., Chairman Dain Herbat adjourned the GAATN Board Meeting for closed

GAATN Board Meeting Minutes 11.04.2025 Page 2 of 3





10.

11.

12.

GREATER AUSTIN AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK (GAATN)
INTERLOCAL AGENCY

session, under Tex. Gov't Code sections 551.071, 551.089 and 418.181 (“H.B.9”), to seek legal advice
or to preserve confidentiality as permitted by law (including but not limited to pending, anticipated or
contemplated litigation concerning): regarding Agenda Items 6E and 6F.

At 2:31 p.m., Chairman Herbat reconvened the GAATN Board Meeting in open session. Agenda Items 6E and
6F were the items discussed. Any additional discussion held, or action taken on items discussed in closed
session will be noted in the summary for that agenda item.

Update Roll Call (only if executive session called): An updated roll call re-confirmed a quorum.

Discussion and possible action regarding the financial report and current fiscal year budget issues
Sarah reviewed the monthly GAATN financial report prepared by AISD for the month ending September
30. She asked members to review and send her any questions.

Meeting and Action Items Summary:

Carlos reviewed the following action items from this meeting:

1. Review of GAATN over lash policy at next Technical Committee meeting
2. Seek quotes for NJUNs ticket backlog

Confirm date, time, and location for the next regular Board meeting on Tuesday, December 2, 2025, at
1:30 p.m. at LCRA Red Bud Center 3601 Lake Austin Blvd., Room 225, Austin, TX 78703, and via
Microsoft Teams Videoconference.

The next meeting details were confirmed; the meeting adjourned at 2:36 p.m.

GAATN Board Meeting Minutes 11.04.2025 Page 3 of 3






FY2027

GAATN SITE LIST AND NETWORK RIGHTS

Category Entity

STRANDS SITES

PRESENCE

SUMMARY PAGE
Al1N A2N B1N

ACC 5 3 4 3 5 3 0 2 2 5 5 37
AISD 16 3 17 25 4 25 16 16 20 6 5 153
COA 28 24 21 9 19 20 12 8 22 10 10 183

DIR 6 5 4 2 6 7 0 0 0 14 4 48

LCRA 5 0 3 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 3 19

TC 12 11 4 5 9 8 1 9 6 7 5 77

uT 9 5 5 0 4 3 0 3 2 11 3 45
TOTAL 81 51 58 48 51 66 29 38 52 53 35 562
ACC 18 18 18 12 18 6 18 12 18 18 18 174
AISD 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 36 396
COA 12 12 12 12 18 12 12 12 12 12 12 138
DIR 18 18 6 12 6 12 6 6 12 18 12 126
LCRA 12 0 6 12 12 0 0 0 0 0 12 54
TC 12 12 12 12 12 6 12 6 12 12 12 120

ACC 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 1 1 1 1 10

AISD 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 11

COA 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 11
DIR 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 1 1 8

LCRA 1 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 5
TC 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 11
uTt 1 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 1 1 9

6 7 6 7 6 3 5 5 6 7

TOTAL 7 65

Category  Entity A1N A2N

ACC 6.17% 5.88% 6.90% 6.25% 9.80% 4.55% 0.00% 5.26% 3.85% 9.43% 14.29% 6.58%
n AISD 19.75% 5.88% 29.31% 52.08% 7.84% 37.88% 55.17% 42.11% 38.46% 11.32% 14.29% 28.55%
E COA 34.57% 47.06% 36.21% 18.75% 37.25% 30.30% 41.38% 21.05% 42.31% 18.87% 28.57% 32.39%
A DIR 7.41% 9.80% 6.90% 4.17% 11.76% 10.61% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 26.42% 11.43% 8.04%
o LCRA 6.17% 0.00% 5.17% 8.33% 7.84% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 8.57% 3.28%

N
TC 14.81% 21.57% 6.90% 10.42% 17.65% 12.12% 3.45% 23.68% 11.54% 13.21% 14.29% 13.60%
uT 11.11% 9.80% 8.62% 0.00% 7.84% 4.55% 0.00% 7.89% 3.85% 20.75% 8.57% 7.54%
> ACC 15.79% 16.67% 17.65% 12.50% 16.67% 7.69% 21.43% 15.38% 17.65% 16.67% 16.67% 15.89%
AISD 31.58% 33.33% 35.29% 37.50% 33.33% 46.15% 42.86% 46.15% 35.29% 33.33% 33.33% 37.11%

o
E COA 10.53% 11.11% 11.76% 12.50% 16.67% 15.38% 14.29% 15.38% 11.76% 11.11% 11.11% 12.87%
o DIR 15.79% 16.67% 5.88% 12.50% 5.56% 15.38% 7.14% 7.69% 11.76% 16.67% 11.11% 11.47%
IU_') LCRA 10.53% 0.00% 5.88% 12.50% 11.11% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 11.11% 4.65%
o\o TC 10.53% 11.11% 11.76% 12.50% 11.11% 7.69% 14.29% 7.69% 11.76% 11.11% 11.11% 10.97%
uT 5.26% 11.11% 11.76% 0.00% 5.56% 7.69% 0.00% 7.69% 11.76% 11.11% 5.56% 7.05%
w ACC 14.29% 16.67% 14.29% 16.67% 14.29% 16.67% 0.00% 20.00% 20.00% 16.67% 14.29% 14.89%
(O AISD 14.29% 16.67% 14.29% 16.67% 14.29% 16.67% 33.33% 20.00% 20.00% 16.67% 14.29% 17.92%
< COA 14.29% 16.67% 14.29% 16.67% 14.29% 16.67% 33.33% 20.00% 20.00% 16.67% 14.29% 17.92%

w
) DIR 14.29% 16.67% 14.29% 16.67% 14.29% 16.67% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 16.67% 14.29% 11.26%
E LCRA 14.29% 0.00% 14.29% 16.67% 14.29% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 14.29% 6.71%
o TC 14.29% 16.67% 14.29% 16.67% 14.29% 16.67% 33.33% 20.00% 20.00% 16.67% 14.29% 17.92%
°© uT 14.29% 16.67% 14.29% 0.00% 14.29% 16.67% 0.00% 20.00% 20.00% 16.67% 14.29% 13.38%

Category  Entity FY27 NR

o ACC 12.08% 13.07% 12.94% 11.81% 13.59% 9.63% 7.14% 13.55% 13.83% 14.26% 15.08% 12.45%
:: AISD 21.87% 18.63% 26.30% 35.42% 18.49% 33.57% 43.79% 36.09% 31.25% 20.44% 20.63% 27.85%
COA 19.79% 24.95% 20.75% 15.97% 22.74% 20.78% 29.67% 18.81% 24.69% 15.55% 17.99% 21.07%

2
- ][ 12.49% 14.38% 9.02% 11.11% 10.54% 14.22% 2.38% 2.56% 3.92% 19.92% 12.28% 10.26%
E LCRA 10.33% 0.00% 8.45% 12.50% 11.08% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 11.32% 4.88%
8 TC 13.21% 16.45% 10.98% 13.19% 14.35% 12.16% 17.02% 17.13% 14.43% 13.66% 13.23% 14.17%
uT 10.22% 12.53% 11.56% 0.00% 9.23% 9.63% 0.00% 11.86% 11.87% 16.18% 9.47% 9.32%

DATE UPDATED 11/18/2025

FY26 NR 27 -26
12.33%  0.12%
27.69%  0.16%
21.14% -0.07%
10.37% -0.12%
4.95% -0.07%
14.24%  -0.06%
9.28% 0.05%

PROPOSED 11.18.25






i
$2,500,000

GREATER AUSTIN AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK

$2,400,000

$2,100,000
$1,900,000

el
2 I -

$1,700,000
/— $1,800,000

$1,300,000
1,550,00

69S'T96'TS
LBT'EEE'TS
£6€°L80°TS
978'608°TS
6EV'TVO'ES

wn w wr v
= = = e
ul co ) =
0o ~ = =)
= o S o
) wu wu o))
& & w w
Y o ~ oy

0CT'SEN'TS

FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25

B Revenue W Expenses = Budget = Emergency Fund

10-YR History Revenue vs. Expenses  Budget & Emergency Fund History





 (
$3,138,232

GREATER AUSTIN AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK j

Y —

$2,237,322

—

$2,186,349

$1,192,203

695'T96'TS
LBTEEETS

7, 7,8 W
U N w
(=] o] =]
[+7] (=] =
~ o =
w o) B
o B W
w o (<]

W W W W 7,
= = = N U
4] [~ [ [ =
co ~J = o w
= = o o o
oo 9] %] =)} =
o o w w N
B (=)} ~J (v o

FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25

I Revenue i Expenses = Project Reserve

10-YR History Revenue vs. Expenses Project Reserve History





r\ e===Projects =sssQperations

GREATER AUSTIN AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK

$2,885,715
$2,562,023
$1,944,735
$1,081,254 $1,173,851 $1,401,125

$1,146,966

ss76786  $856,116 $951,255f $1,018,116 1,045 Ot

: $1,254,570
$1,144,108

$812,660 $890,883

$683,447
$545,395 $538,715
$472,620
FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26

Expenditures: Operations v Projects FY17 - FY26





FY25 ADJUSTED BUDGET VS. ACTUAL EXPENDED

FY25 APPROVED | FY25 ADJUSTED FY25 ACTUAL ADJ - ACT

MAC Labor S 950,000 | S 2,040,000 | S 1,322,720 | S 717,280
Network Management SLA| S 516,200 | S 516,200 | S 516,196 | S 4
Maintenance, NOCC Utilitie S 260,000 | S 260,000 | S 250,730 | S 9,270
Locate & Call Center Servic{ S 325,000 | S 325,000 | S 262,900 | S 62,101
MAC Cable S 168,000 | S 178,000 | S 130,015 | S 47,986
Insurance S 120,000 | S 120,000 | S 109,654 | S 10,346
Legal S 72,000 | S 72,000 | S 43,109 | S 28,891
Bentley Management S 55,000 | S 55,000 | S 46,424 | S 8,576
Pole/Easement Dues S 30,000 | S 29,200 | S 21,671 | S 7,529
Misc Contracted Svcs NOCC| S - S 515,000 | S 492,000 | S 23,000
Misc Contracted Sves CPA | S - S 800 | S 400 | S 400
Software (Bentley/Sharepd S 3,300 | S 3,300 | S 3,100 | S 200
RFP Ads S - S - S - S -
Food/Refreshments S S S

NOTES:

1: Budget transfers totaling $1.615M approved at the 11/4/24, 1/14/25, 3/11/25, 5/6/25 Brd Mtgs
2: FY25 Developer project recovery was 75% ($147k CapExS)






FY25 Actual Expended Percentage by Category

Insurance  Other Legal

71,983
17798

$109,654

$43,109
Locates
$262,900

8%

Maint. NOCC MAC

$250,730 $711,342

8% Dev Proj

MAC Jobs 49% $196,380
$1,452,735 14%
NOCC Prof Svcs 45%

$492,000
15% Repairs
$307,709
21%

NMSLA

$516,196
16%






Financial Forecast FY25-31

(>

GREATER AUSTIN AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK

FY26: BU NOCC Redundant Pathway +
SRS Segs 7-9

FY27: SRS Segs 10-12

FISCAL YEAR PROJECTS MAINT/OPER REVENUE RECOVERY REVENUE - EXP FUND BALANCE PROJ RESERVE
25 (Actual) $1,944,735 $1,254,572 $2,818,584 $222,855 ($157,868) $4,179,454 $2,079,454
26 $2,574,386 $1,401,125 $2,500,000 $465,761 ($1,009,750) $3,169,704 $1,069,704
27 $1,593,180 $1,692,996 $2,750,000 $443,180 (592,996) $3,076,708 $976,708
28 $1,493,180 $1,726,856 $2,750,000 $443,180 ($26,856) $3,049,852 $949,852
29 $1,050,000 $1,761,393 $2,750,000 S0 ($61,393) $2,988,459 $888,459
30 $1,050,000 $1,796,621 $2,750,000 S0 ($96,621) $2,891,838 $791,838
31 $1,050,000 $1,832,553 $2,750,000 S0 ($132,553) $2,759,285 $659,285
PROJECTS FY2025 (Act) FY2026 FY2027 FY2028 FY2029 FY2030 FY2031
Repairs (unplanned) $219,626 $250,000 $250,000 $250,000 $250,000 $250,000 $250,000
TxDOT Reimbursable $129,761 $393,371 $443,180 $443,180 1] S0 S0
Case Audits/Maint Items S0 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000
Oth Proj/Perm Rep/Non-Reimb Dev $190,748 $625,363 $400,000 $400,000 $400,000 $400,000 $400,000
Transport Ring Upgrades $201,258 $400,000 $400,000 $300,000 $300,000 $300,000 $300,000
Backup NOCC Decomm $429,231 SO SO0 SO0 S0 SO SO
Backup NOCC Relo/Redun. Path $774,111 $805,652 SO SO SO SO SO

TOTAL $1,944,735

$2,574,386

$1,593,180

$1,493,180

$1,050,000

$1,050,000

$1,050,000





FY26: BU NOCC Redundant Pathway +

Financial Forecast FY25-31 SIS

FY27: SRS Segs 10-12

(>

GREATER AUSTIN AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK

$3,500,000 EMAINT/OPER  PROJECTS —PROJ RESERVE

$3,000,000

$2,500,000

$2,574,386

$2,079,454

$1,593,180
$1,493,180

$2,000,000 ——

$1,944,735
$1,050,000
$1,050,000

$1,500,000 ——

1,069,704
$ $976,708 $949,852 $888,459 $791,838

$1,000,000 -

$500,000 -

2 2

]
01 00\
o (o)
(<)) (o]
o l\\
FT i
W W

$1,796,621

$0 -

1$659,285

25 (Actual) 26 27

N
o]

29 30 3





		10-YR History Revenue vs. Expenses

		10-YR History Revenue vs. Expenses

		Expenditures: Operations v Projects

		Slide Number 4

		Slide Number 5

		Financial Forecast FY25-31

		Financial Forecast FY25-31




GREATER AUSTIN AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK (GAATN) INTERLOCAL AGENCY
FY2027 ENTITY ANNUAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND BUDGET

GAATN FY2027 ENTITY NETWORK RIGHTS AND ANNUAL CONTRIBUTIONS PROPOSED 12.02.2025

ENTITY ACCOUNT FY27 NETWORK FY27 ANNUAL| FY27 QUARTERLY FY26 ANNUAL FY27-26 ANNUAL
RIGHTS CONTRIBUTIONS| CONTRIBUTIONS* APPROVED VARIANCE
AUSTIN ISD 5749-000 27.85% $765,875 $191,469 $692,250 $73,625
CITY OF AUSTIN 5749-893 21.07% $579,425 $144,856 $528,500 $50,925
TRAVIS COUNTY 5749-895 14.17% $389,675 $97,419 $356,000 $33,675
AUSTIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE 5749-894 12.45% $342,375 $85,594 $308,250 $34,125
STATE OF TEXAS DIR 5749-896 10.26% $282,150 $70,538 $259,250 $22,900
UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS 5749-858 9.32% $256,300 $64,075 $232,000 $24,300
LCRA 5749-897 4.88% $134,200 $33,550 $123,750 $10,450
100.00% $2,750,000 $687,500 $2,500,000 $250,000
* Travis County, UT, and DIR pay quarterly; all other entities pay annually
GAATN FY2027 BUDGET PROPOSED 12.02.2025
CATEGORY ACCOUNT | FY27 PROPOSED FY26 APPROVED | FY27-26 VARIANCE FY25 ACTUAL
Dues - Pole Attachment/Easements 6269 $36,000 $30,000 $6,000 $21,671
Insurance 6429 $125,000 $120,000 $5,000 $109,654
Legal 6211 $72,000 $72,000 $0 $43,109
Bentley Mgmt 6249 $60,000 $55,000 $5,000 $46,424
Maintenance 6249 $260,000 $260,000 $0 $250,730
Moves, Adds and Changes FIBER 6319 $117,004 $168,000 ($50,996) $130,015
Moves, Adds and Changes LABOR 6249 $940,000 $950,000 ($10,000) $1,322,720
Network Management SLA 6298 $554,996 $516,200 $38,796 $516,196
Misc Contracted Svcs 6298 $240,000 $0 $240,000 $492.,400
Notification & Locate Services 6499 $340,000 $325,000 $15,000 $262,900
RFP Advertisement 6399 $400 $0 $400 $0
Software Licenses (Bentley/O365) 6397 $3,800 $3,300 $500 $3,100
Food/Refreshments 6497 $800 $500 $300 $386
$2,750,000 $2,500,000 $250,000 $3,199,305

NOTE: The FY2027 fiscal year period is from July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027






		GAATN FY27 BUDGET




PROJECT STATUS REPORT

SPLICE/ TEST/

STATUS JOB STATUS NOTES START COMP

JOB NAME

ACTIVE JOBS

APPROVAL/
REVIEW DATE

S
oc
O
O
L
—
<
O

18

CONTRACTOR

DESCRIPTION

DATE

DATE

Developer-Driven Active Jobs (scheduled date, approval date) # OF JOBS 6

BIN US 183 N Mobility Project CTRMA 06/04/24 D BIN BRY |Relocation of cable to new TxDot duct bank Design Design N/S N/S
CapEx Central Ladybird Lake TxDOT 06/04/24 D B2S BRY |Relocation of B2S above IH 35 @ Riverside Dr. In Progress In Progress N/S N/S
A2N - 4th & Sabine: Telecomm Crossing Joint Bore 12/05/23 D A2N BRY [Joint Bore across 4th and Sabine In Progress In Progress N/S N/S
CapEx-N 0015-10-0062 N183 to NSH45 along IH35 02/07/23 D C1N BRY |Relocation N183 to NSH45 along IH35 In Progress Design N/S N/S
CapEx-S 0015-13-077 S IH 35 SH71 to SSH45 12/06/22 D Multi BRY |Relo to SH45 - IH35 fr SH71 B1S/COA SRS Node In Progress In Progress N/S N/S
D1N — Perm relocation at 1017 Springdale Rd 08/07/18 D D1N BRY |Replacement of Perm repair at Webberville In Progress To Be Scheduled N/S N/S
GAATN-Driven Active Jobs (Scheduled date, category) # OF JOBS 11

C1N -- ACC repair at Daffan Ln and Johnny Morris 11/13/25 R CIN BRY |Pole replacement caused damage Scheduled Scheduled 12/03/25 12/03/25
A1N Upgrade Project at TC REB (Input) 04/04/23 P A1N BRY |Relocate AIN @ TC REB Input In Progress In Progress N/S N/S
A1N Upgrade Project at TC REB (Output) 04/04/23 P A1N BRY |Relocate AIN @ TC REB Output In Progress In Progress N/S N/S
A2N Upgrade Project at TC REB 04/04/23 P A2N BRY |Relocate A2N @ TC REB Office In Progress In Progress N/S N/S
TLC Redundant Pathway - A1IN 09/09/25 P A1N BRY |Redundant pathway to TLC NOCC In Progress In Progress N/S N/S
TLC Redundant Pathway - SRS 09/09/25 P SRS BRY |Redundant pathway to TLC NOCC In Progress In Progress N/S N/S
TLC Redundant Pathway - UG Bore 09/09/25 P Multi JC UG bore for TLC redundant pathway In Progress In Progress N/S N/S
B1S Perm Repair at 7612 Bluff Springs Rd 09/09/25 R B1S BRY |COA recycling truck fire permanent repair In Progress In Progress N/S N/S
C1N Perm Repair Gun Shot 1202 E St Johns Ave. 03/08/22 R CIN BRY [Perm Repair at 1202 E St Johns Ave. In Progress ROW Permit N/S N/S
SRN Perm Repair at Cameron rd. and HWY 290 E 07/13/21 R SRN BRY |Storm damage; quote refresh approved 8/5/25 In Progress In Progress N/S N/S
SRN Perm Repair Cameron Rd between 51st ST 04/06/21 R SRN BRY |Permanent repair SRN @ Cameron Rd In Progress In Progress N/S N/S
Entity-specific Active Jobs (Scheduled date, entity) # OF JOBS 1

B2S - AISD Tie Travis HS to AISD HQ 11/16/24 AISD B2S BRY |[Tie Cable to overlash In Progress In Progress N/S N/S

Page 1 of 4

UPDATED 11/20/2025






PROJECT STATUS REPORT

SPLICE/ TEST/

STATUS JOB STATUS NOTES START COMP

JOB NAME

LL
~ >
;,:":t o
> O O
C = O
& L
a — —
r:.|_|>_I <
< o &

CONTRACTOR

DESCRIPTION

DATE

DATE

COMPLETED JOBS 14

Developer-Driven Completed Jobs (completion date, category) # OF JOBS 0

GAATN-Driven Completed Jobs (completion date, category) # OF JOBS 12

SRS -- Damage at Travis High School UG Vault 10/22/25 R SRS BRY |UG Damage cause by Rodent Completed Completed 10/22/25 10/23/25
A1N/SRN--TLC Install AISD and TC 10/15/24 P Multi BRY |Complete installation of AISD & TC to NOCC Completed Completed 09/11/25 09/11/25
DIN - Emer Repair 1180 Airport Blvd 09/09/25 R D1N BRY |Vehicle teardown over Airport Blvd Completed Completed 09/09/25 09/09/25
A1N - Emer Repair 3rd and Trinity 08/26/25 R A1N BRY |Cables damaged in maintenance hole Completed Completed 08/26/25 08/26/25
SRN - Fiber Replacement SRN15 - SRN16 05/21/24 P SRN BRY |Brittle fiber replacement 192CT Completed Completed 8-23/8-24 08/25/25
B1N - Kramer Ln. Reroute 07/15/25 P B1N BRY |Cable relocation for an NJUNs & TC Project Completed Completed 07/31/25 08/01/25
B2S - Perm Repair 6100 E Riverside B2S08 to B2S09 07/03/25 R B2S BRY |Vehicle caused damage by unknown truck Completed Completed 07/29/25 07/30/25
SRN - TLC Backup NOCC Relocation 10/15/24 P SRN BRY |Relocation to TLC Temp/Perm Backup NOCC Completed Completed 07/24/25 07/28/25
A1N - TLC Backup NOCC Relocation 10/15/24 P A1N BRY |Relocation to TLC Temp/Perm Backup NOCC Completed Completed 07/17/25 07/21/25
SRN - Emergency Repair FS 14 and Case SRN16 07/16/25 R SRN BRY |Vandalism - cable cut by unknown party Completed Completed 07/17/25 07/17/25
C1N - Emer Repair Daffan Ln & Johnny Morris 07/08/25 R C1IN BRY |Pole hit, cable not damaged, just to Completed Completed 07/08/25 07/08/25
B2S - Emer Repair 6100 E Riverside B2S08 to B2S09 07/03/25 R B2S BRY |Vehicle caused damage by unknown truck Completed Completed 07/03/25 07/03/25
Entity-specific Completed Projects (completion date) # OF JOBS 2

B1N — AISD — Wooten ES Node Re-Installation AISD B1N BRY |New Re-Installation Completed Completed 10/02/25 10/02/25
A1N - COA University Park Node 07/22/25 COA A1N BRY |New Node Completed Completed 07/28/25 07/28/25

Page 2 of 4

UPDATED 11/20/2025






PROJECT STATUS REPORT

SPLICE/ TEST/

STATUS JOB STATUS NOTES START COMP

JOB NAME

PLANNING PHASE JOBS

APPROVAL/
REVIEW DATE

S
oc
O
O
L
—
<
O

25

CONTRACTOR

DESCRIPTION

DATE

DATE

Developer-Driven Future Jobs (anticipated FY, developer) # OF JOBS 21

EMLK C1 - CPO-GAATN OH Conflict Coordination Mtg CPO Multi BRY [Relocation MLK and Decker Ln Design Design N/S N/S
SRS - GAATN Travis HS Relocation FY26 AISD SRS Relocation of SRS at Travis HS Design Design N/S N/S
B1N -- GAATN - COA Tie Cable relocation CIP B1N BRY |CIP Relocation at Mesa and Anderson Ln Design Design N/S N/S
D1N -- Relo MLK and Springdale Rd CPO D1N CIP Relocation MLK & Springdale Design Design N/S N/S
A1N -- Shoal Cycle Private A1N Overhead Electric Relocation Underground Design Design N/S N/S
A1N -- Union at 24th St. Relocate Private A1N Relocation UG @ 24th Street Design Design N/S N/S
A1N -- Relocation block 150 Private A1N Relo of infrastructure 416 W> 12th Street Design Design N/S N/S
A2N -- Relocation block 150 Private A2N Relo of infrastructure 416 W> 12th Street Design Design N/S N/S
Level 3 -- Relocation block 150 Private Level 3 Relo of infrastructure 416 W> 12th Street Design Design N/S N/S
B1S/B2S/Level3/Tie -- Relo (HEB-8) Congress - Oltorf Private Multi Underground relocation of multiple rings Design Design N/S N/S
SRS-Level3- Relocation South 1st St Private Multi Relocation of infrastructure Design Design N/S N/S
SRS -- South Lamar Overhead to UG Convention Private SRS Developer relocating SRS UG Design Design N/S N/S
TC--NE - Metro Park to Foothills Private Tie Relocating and widening Immanuel Rd. To Be Scheduled To Be Scheduled N/S N/S
B2-Expansion SH 71 Turn Lane TxDOT TXDOT B2S BRY |SH 71 Turn Lane after Fire Station 39 Design Design N/S N/S
B2S -- FM 973 and Elroy Road CSJ 1200-03-61 TXDOT B2S BRY |Relocation FM 973 and Elroy Rd Design Design N/S N/S
CSJ 0265-01-113 SH 71 ABIA TXDOT B2S BRY [Relo along ABIA and HWY 71 (Comp 2026) Design Design N/S N/S
C1IN -- Relo TxDot at FM973 TXDOT C1N TxDot Relocation at FM973 Design Design N/S N/S
M35 CapEx-Central 0015-13-388 GAATN - NOPC TXDOT Multi Multi site Design Design N/S N/S
U 22719, I-35, CapEx C - Downtown TXDOT BRY Design Design N/S N/S
U 21833, I-35, CapEx C - 4th St Redline TXDOT BRY Design Design N/S N/S
U 26329, 0015-13-432, I-35, CapEx C-University TXDOT BRY Design Design N/S N/S
GAATN-Driven Future Jobs (Sorted by ring) # OF JOBS 1

C1N Perm Repair Braker Lane (C1N21 to C1N24) R CIN BRY |Repair at Braker for one gun shot Design

Page 3 of 4

UPDATED 11/20/2025






JOB NAME

~
—
<
>
O
(o'
Q.
(o
<

REVIEW DATE

PROJECT STATUS REPORT

CATEGORY

CONTRACTOR

DESCRIPTION

STATUS

SPLICE/ TEST/
JOB STATUS NOTES START COMP
DATE DATE

Entity-specific Future Jobs (Rreview date, entity) # OF JOBS 3

A1N - ACC Node at UT WWH ACC A1N New Node Install Design
A1N - DIR Node Upgrade at DROC DIR A1N Node Upgrade Design
A1N - DIR Node Upgrade at DPS Lamar St DIR A1N Node Upgrade Design

Page 4 of 4

JOBS TRACKED
ACTIVE/PLANNING
COMPLETED

UPDATED 11/20/2025






FY26 JOB BUDGET REPORT

JOB INFORMATION CURRENT FY JOB COSTS ENCUMBERED INVOICED REIMB
APPROVAL | APP JOB
JOB NAME & DESCRIPTION DATE BY FY APP CAT DONE| RING |VENDOR | LABOR EMR CABLE CcO TOTAL LABOR EMR CABLE LABOR EMR CABLE EXPECTED

Splice Case Audit A2N 07/12/22 Brd 23 M Y A2N BRY S45,672 SO SO SO S45,672 S45,672 SO SO SO SO SO SO
SRN Brittle Fiber Replacement SRN15-16 06/04/24 Brd 24 P Y SRN BRY $33,960 SO SO SO $33,960 $33,960 SO SO SO SO SO SO
A1N Backup NOCC Relocation 10/15/24 Brd 25 P Y A1N BRY S37,112 SO SO SO S37,112 S37,112 SO SO SO SO SO SO
SRN Backup NOCC Relocation 10/15/24 Brd 25 P Y SRN BRY S46,811 SO SO SO S46,811 S46,811 SO SO SO SO SO SO
B2S Perm Repair 6100 E Riverside B2508-B2S09 07/30/25 Mgr 26 R Y B2S BRY $23,334 SO SO SO $23,334 SO SO SO $23,334 SO SO SO
B2S Emer Repair 6100 E Riverside B2S08-B2S09 07/03/25 Mgr 26 R Y B2S BRY $3,910 SO SO SO $3,910 SO SO SO $3,910 SO SO SO
B1S Emer Repair Bluff Sprgs/Nuckols Xing 06/30/25 Mgr 26 R Y B1S BRY $9,299 SO SO SO $9,299 SO SO SO $9,299 SO SO SO
SRN Emer Repair Fire Station 14 & NOCC 07/16/25 Mgr 26 R Y SRN BRY $14,048 SO SO SO S$14,048 SO SO SO S14,048 SO SO SO
C1N Emer Repair Daffan Ln/Johnny Morris 07/08/25 Mgr 26 R Y CIN BRY S1,610 SO SO SO S1,610 SO SO SO S1,610 SO SO SO
A1N Emer Repair 3rd & Trinity 08/16/25 Mgr 26 R Y A1N BRY S8,923 SO SO SO S8,923 SO SO SO S8,923 SO SO SO
D1N Emer Repair 1180 Airport 09/10/25 Mgr 26 R Y D1IN BRY $11,216 SO SO SO S$11,216 SO SO SO S11,216 SO SO SO
B2S Emer Perm Repair 4781 E Riverside 06/24/25 Mgr 26 R Y B2S BRY $14,922 SO SO SO S$14,922 SO SO SO S14,922 SO SO SO
Austin Energy Post Inspection Gigs - 87 Gigs 11/10/25 Mgr 26 R Y Multi BRY $15,648 SO SO SO $15,648 SO SO SO $15,648 SO SO SO
TxDOT C2S Oak Hill Parkway 11/01/22 Brd 23 D N C2S BRY $32,622 S43,683 SO SO $76,305 $32,622 S43,683 SO SO SO SO SO

TxDOT B2S/SRS IH-35 Cap Ex South 12/06/22 Brd 23 D N Multi BRY $177,245 $59,197 SO SO $236,442 $177,245 $59,197 SO SO SO SO $256,796

TxDOT C1N Cap Ex North 02/07/23 Brd 24 D N C1N BRY S483,140 S49,958 $53,367 SO $586,465 S493,340 $49,958 $53,367 SO SO SO $586,465

CTRMA B1N 183N Mobility Project 06/04/24 Brd 25 D N BIN BRY $118,939 S35,670 $2,320 SO $156,929 $112,396 $35,670 $2,320 $6,543 SO SO $184,894

TxDOT IH-35 Cap Ex Central 06/04/24 Brd 25 D N Multi BRY $219,725 $59,517 $20,652 SO $299,894 $219,725 $59,517 $20,652 SO SO SO $299,894
A1N REB Building Upgrade Input 04/04/23 Brd 24 P N A1N BRY S53,685 $10,737 SO SO $64,422 S53,685 $10,737 SO SO SO SO SO
A1N REB Building Upgrade Output 04/04/23 Brd 24 P N A1N BRY S48,275 $9,655 SO SO $57,930 S48,275 S9,655 SO SO SO SO SO
A2N REB Building Upgrade 04/04/23 Brd 24 P N A2N BRY S38,874 S7,775 SO SO S46,649 S38,874 S7,775 SO SO SO SO SO
Backup NOCC Relocation Permanent Room Buildout 02/04/25 Brd 25 P N Multi BRY $260,729 SO SO SO $260,729 $260,729 SO SO SO SO SO SO
A1N Backup NOCC Redundant Pathway 09/09/25 Brd 26 P N A1N BRY $82,736 $17,408 $33,320 SO $133,464 $82,736 $17,408 $33,320 SO SO SO SO
SRN Backup NOCC Redundant Pathway 09/09/25 Brd 26 P N SRN BRY $82,736 S17,408 $33,320 SO S133,464 $82,736 $17,408 $33,320 SO SO SO SO
Backup NOCC Redundant Pathway Bore 09/09/25 Brd 26 P N Multi JC S112,709 SO SO $58,216 $170,925 S112,709 SO SO SO SO SO SO
B1S permanent repair at 7612 Bluff Springs Rd 09/09/25 Brd 21 R N B1S BRY S33,753 $16,984 SO $35,922 $86,658 $69,675 $16,984 SO SO SO SO SO
SRN permanent repair at HWY290 and Cameron 07/13/21 Brd 22 R N SRN BRY S108,297 $16,195 SO $37,540 $162,032 S145,837 $16,195 SO SO SO SO SO
SRN permanent repair at Cameron Rd & 52nd 04/06/21 Brd 22 R N SRN BRY $50,936 SO SO $20,535 $71,471 S$71,471 SO SO SO SO SO SO
C1N permanent repair 1202 E. St. Johns 03/08/22 Brd 23 R N CIN BRY $25,935 SO SO SO $25,935 $25,935 SO SO SO SO SO SO

JOB COUNT| 29 100% $2,535,732 $142,979 $109,454 SO $1,328,049
FY26 MAC COMPLETED| 13 45% $2,540,988 $142,979 $152,214 $2,836,181 TOTAL ENCUMBERED TOTAL INVOICED ACTUAL
PENDING| 16 55% $2,678,711 $109,454 $52,298






JOBS BY CATEGORY

D - Developer Projects 51,356,035 48%
P - GAATN Projects S985,466 10 35%

R - Repairs S449,008 | 13 16%

M - Maintenance Items S45,672 1 2%

FY26 JOB BUDGET REPORT

GAATN BACKUP NOCC COSTS TRACKER

CATEGORY RING VENDOR COSTS SPENT REMAINING
DECOMM A1N BRY $46,726 $46,726 $0
DECOMM A2N BRY $342,539 $342,539 $0
DECOMM SRN BRY $36,119 $36,119 $0
DECOMM SRS BRY $36,400 $36,400 $0

TOTAL DECOMM

$461,784

$461,784

RELO AN BRY | $107,916 | $70,804 | $37,112
Y 2026 S540,764 19% RELO A2N* BRY $80,453 $80,453 $0
Y 2025 S801,474 5 28% RELO SRN BRY $116,229 $69,418 $46,811
Y 2024 $789,426 5/ 28% RELO SRS BRY $61,436 $61,436 $0
Y 2023 S384,354 4| 14% RELO ALL BRY $260,729 $0 $260,729
FY 2022 S233,504 2 8% RELO ALL COA $100,000 $100,000 $0
FY 2021 S86,658 1 3% RELO ALL CBRE $65,000 $44,500 $20,500
RELO ALL GC $350,000 $350,000 $0
FY26 MAC BUDGET (+) 51,098,875 RELO SRN BRY $133,464 $0 $133,464
EST FY26 BEGINNING FY PROJECT RESERVE (+) S2,079,857 RELO BORE JC $170,925 $0 $170,925
GUARANTEED REMAINING PROJ REIMBURSEMENTS (+) 51,328,049 TOTAL RELO $1,579,616 $776,611 $803,005
FY26 REIMB/DAMAGE PMTS RECEIVED (+) S52,298 TOTAL BUNOCC $2,041,400 | $1,238,395 | $803,005
TOTAL GAATN GUARANTEED FUNDS (+) $4,536,079
TOTAL COST AWARDED JOBS (-) $2,836,181

FUND BALANCE BOTTOMLINE (=) $1,699,898

* The Fund Balance Bottomline is a snapshot of the amount that would be remaining if all currently

awarded jobs were paid out and all guaranteed reimbursements were received.







11/20/2025

for the Month Ending October 31, 2025

GAATN Budget Report

Beginning Fund Balance:
July 1, 2025

Revenue to Date

Expenses to Date

Ending Fund Balance:
October 31, 2025

Emergency Reserve Balance

Total Fund Balance

GAATN Budget Report October 2025 (002)

Page 1of 10

2,079,456.96

1,190,190.37

(939,669.22)

2,329,978.11

2,100,000.00

4,429,978.11

Cover





11/20/2025

INCOME

Date Interest Income 5742-000 | Total Due| Amount Received | Balance Due
Establish Budget FY 25-26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
07/31/25|Interest July 2025 0.00 0.00 18,627.98 (18,627.98)
08/31/25|Interest August 2025 0.00 0.00 18,669.92 (37,297.90)
09/30/25]Interest September 2025 0.00 0.00 17,469.36 (54,767.26)
10/31/25|Interest October 2025 0.00 0.00 14,666.96 (69,434.22)
0.00 0.00 0.00 (69,434.22)

0.00 0.00 0.00 (69,434.22)

0.00 0.00 0.00 (69,434.22)

0.00 0.00 0.00 (69,434.22)

0.00 0.00 0.00 (69,434.22)

0.00 0.00 0.00 (69,434.22)

0.00 0.00 0.00 (69,434.22)

0.00 0.00 0.00 (69,434.22)

Total 0.00 0.00 69,434.22 (69,434.22)

Date Insurance Recovery 5745-000 | Total Due| Amount Received | Balance Due
Establish Budget / FY 25-26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
09/16/25|Gallagher Bassett Services GAATN Gordon Foods Claim 0.00 0.00 5,628.00 (5,628.00)
10/16/25|USIC Reimbursement Damage Claim Travis HS 0.00 0.00 17,241.76 (22,869.76)
0.00 0.00 0.00 (22,869.76)

0.00 0.00 0.00 (22,869.76)

Total 0.00 0.00 22,869.76 (22,869.76)

Date Local Sources (AISD) 5749-000 | Total Due| Amount Received | Balance Due
07/01/25|Establish Budget / FY 25-26 692,250.00 0.00 0.00 692,250.00
07/01/25|FY26 Annual Contribution 0.00 0.00 692,250.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 692,250.00 0.00 692,250.00 0.00

GAATN Budget Report October 2025 (002)

Page 20f 10

Income






11/20/2025

INCOME

Date University of Texas 5749-858 | Total Due| Amount Received | Balance Due
07/01/25|Establish Budget / FY 25-26 232,000.00 0.00 0.00 232,000.00
07/15/25|Reimbursement Cap Metro License Year 3 0.00 0.00 2,678.06 229,321.94
08/13/25|FY26 Quarter 1 Contribution 0.00 0.00 58,000.00 171,321.94
0.00 0.00 0.00 171,321.94

0.00 0.00 0.00 171,321.94

0.00 0.00 0.00 171,321.94

0.00 0.00 0.00 171,321.94

Total 232,000.00 0.00 60,678.06 171,321.94

Date City of Austin 5749-893 | Total Due | Amount Received | Balance Due
07/01/25|Establish Budget / FY 25-26 528,500.00 0.00 0.00 528,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 528,500.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 528,500.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 528,500.00

Total 528,500.00 0.00 0.00 528,500.00

Date |A.C.C. 5749-894 | Total Due| Amount Received | Balance Due
07/01/25|Establish Budget / FY 25-26 308,250.00 0.00 0.00 308,250.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 308,250.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 308,250.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 308,250.00

Total 308,250.00 0.00 0.00 308,250.00

Date |Travis County 5749-895 | Total Due| Amount Received | Balance Due
07/01/25|Establish Budget / FY 25-26 356,000.00 0.00 0.00 356,000.00
07/22/25|FY26 Quarter 1 Contribution 0.00 0.00 89,000.00 267,000.00
10/07/25|FY26 Quarter 2 Contribution 0.00 0.00 89,000.00 178,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 178,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 178,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 178,000.00

Total 356,000.00 0.00 178,000.00 178,000.00

GAATN Budget Report October 2025 (002)

Page 30f 10

Income






11/20/2025

INCOME

Date State of Texas 5749-896 Total Due | Amount Received | Balance Due
07/01/25|Establish Budget / FY 25-26 259,250.00 0.00 0.00 259,250.00
10/08/25|FY26 Quarter 1 partial 07.01.25 - 08.31.25 0.00 0.00 43,208.33 216,041.67
0.00 0.00 0.00 216,041.67

0.00 0.00 0.00 216,041.67

0.00 0.00 0.00 216,041.67

0.00 0.00 0.00 216,041.67

0.00 0.00 0.00 216,041.67

0.00 0.00 0.00 216,041.67

0.00 0.00 0.00 216,041.67

Total 259,250.00 0.00 43,208.33 216,041.67

Date L.C.R.A. 5749-897 Total Due | Amount Received | Balance Due
07/01/25|Establish Budget / FY 25-26 123,750.00 0.00 0.00 123,750.00
09/11/25|FY26 Annual 0.00 0.00 123,750.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 123,750.00 0.00 123,750.00 0.00

Grand Total 2,500,000.00 0.00 1,190,190.37 | 1,309,809.63

GAATN Budget Report October 2025 (002)

Page 40f 10

Income






EXPENSES

Date |[Acct. Description/ Vendor P.O. Number Detail Budget Encumbrances Expenditure Balance
FY 25-26 Attorney and Legal Fees
6211
07/01/25|Establish Budget 72,000.00 0.00 0.00 72,000.00
08/04/25|Bickerstaff Heath Delgado & Assoc 26000673 Set Up PO - Legal Services 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 12,000.00
08/25/25|Bickerstaff Health Delgado & Associates 26000673 |Legal General 2025.07 0.00 (4,738.00) 4,738.00 12,000.00
09/16/25|Bickerstaff Health Delgado & Associates 26000673 |Legal General 2025.08 0.00 (1,536.00) 1,536.00 12,000.00
10/01/25Bickerstaff Health Delgado & Associates 26000673 Legal General 2025.07 (payment input error) 0.00 (30.00) 30.00 12,000.00
10/06/25[Bickerstaff Health Delgado & Associates 26000673 |Legal General 2025.09 0.00 (5,078.00) 5,078.00 12,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00
Total 6211 TOTAL 72,000.00 48,618.00 11,382.00 12,000.00
Date |[Acct. Description/ Vendor P.O. Number Detail Budget Encumbrances Expenditure Balance
FY 25-26 Equip Maint Repairs
6249
07/01/25|Establish Budget 1,288,875.00 0.00 0.00 | 1,288,875.00
07/14/25|Advanced.1 Ltd - Maintenance 26000563 Set Up PO - Maintenance 0.00 55,000.00 0.00 | 1,233,875.00
07/14/25|A3 Communications 26000164 Set Up PO - Maintenance 0.00 248,000.00 0.00 985,875.00
08/04/25{A3 Communications 26000360 |Set Up PO - MAC Labor 0.00 600,000.00 0.00 385,875.00
08/18/25|A3 Communications 26000360 |B1N Temp Relocation 183 Mobility 0.00 (6,543.05) 6,543.05 385,875.00
09/12/25{JC Communications 26001141 Set Up PO - MAC Labor 0.00 205,000.00 0.00 180,875.00
09/01/25|JC Communications 26000360 Emer Rep B1S Bluff Sprgs Nuckols 06.30.25 0.00 (9,299.15) 9,299.15 180,875.00
09/01/25[{JC Communications 26000360 |Emer Rep SRN FS14 NOCC 07.16.25 0.00 (14,048.30) 14,048.30 180,875.00
09/15/25{JC Communications 26000360 |Emer Rep C1N Daffan 07.08.25 0.00 (1,610.00) 1,610.00 180,875.00
09/24/25{JC Communications 26000360 |Emer Rep A1N 3rd & Trinity 08.16.25 0.00 (8,923.00) 8,923.00 180,875.00
09/24/25|JC Communications 26000360 Emer Rep D1N 1180 Airport 09.10.25 0.00 (11,216.30) 11,216.30 180,875.00
09/24/25|Advanced.1 Ltd - Maintenance 26000563 |Q1 Hosting and Bentley Drafting 07.01 to 09.24.25 0.00 (13,327.50) 13,327.50 180,875.00
10/03/25|A3 Communications 26000164 Maintenance Quarter 1 0.00 (55,800.00) 55,800.00 180,875.00
10/03/25|A3 Communications 26000164 Maintenance Quarter 2 0.00 (55,800.00) 55,800.00 180,875.00
10/08/25|A3 Communications 26000360 |Perm Rep B2S 6100 E Riverside 07.30.25 0.00 (23,334.32) 23,334.32 180,875.00
10/08/25|A3 Communications 26000360 |Emer Rep B2S 6100 E Riverside 07.03.25 0.00 (3,910.00) 3,910.00 180,875.00
10/07/25|A3 Communications 26000360 |Emer Rep B2S 4781 E Riverside 06.24.25 0.00 (14,922.00) 14,922.00 180,875.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 180,875.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 180,875.00
Total 6249 TOTAL | 1,288,875.00 889,266.38 218,733.62 180,875.00
Date |Acct. Description/ Vendor P.O. Number Detail Budget Encumbrances | Expenditure Balance
FY 25-26 Rentals
6269
07/01/25|Establish Budget 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00
08/04/25|Bluebonnet Electric Cooperative 26000442 Set Up PO -GAATN Easment 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 27,000.00
07/14/25|Capital Metro 26000304 |Set Up PO - Annual Crossing Licenses 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 21,000.00
07/14/25|Pedernales Electrical Coop, Inc 26000499 |Set Up PO - Annual Rental 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 13,000.00
07/14/25|City of Sunset Valley 26000323 |Set Up PO - GAATN Easment 0.00 3,598.00 0.00 9,402.00
07/28/25|Bluebonnet Electric Cooperative 26000442 |Quarter 1 Pole Attachments 0.00 (714.15) 714.15 9,402.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 9,402.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 9,402.00
Total 6298 TOTAL 30,000.00 19,883.85 714.15 9,402.00

GAATN Budget Report October 2025 (002)

Page 50f 10

Expense






EXPENSES

Date |Acct. Description/ Vendor P.O. Number Detail Budget Encumbrances | Expenditure Balance
FY 25-26 Misc. Contracted Services
6298
07/01/25|Establish Budget 535,125.00 0.00 0.00 535,125.00
07/14/25|City of Austin 26000190 |Set Up - Contracted services 0.00 535,125.00 0.00 0.00
09/16/25 Increase Budget 23,000.00 0.00 0.00 23,000.00
09/22/25|CBRE Design 26001263 Set Up - Contracted services 0.00 23,000.00 0.00 0.00
10/06/25|City of Austin 26000190 |Network Management SLA Contract Year 2 0.00 (535,125.00) 535,125.00 0.00
10/01/25|CBRE Design 26001263 |Design Services 07.01.25 to 07.31.25 0.00 (2,500.00) 2,500.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 6298 TOTAL 558,125.00 20,500.00 537,625.00 0.00
Date |Acct. Description/ Vendor P.O. Number Detail Budget Encumbrances | Expenditure Balance
FY 25-26 Maintenance/ Fiber Optic Cable
6319
07/01/25|Establish Budget 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00
07/14/25|A3 Communications 29000163 |Set up - Fiber Optic Cable 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 75,000.00
09/16/25 Decrease Budget (23,000.00) 0.00 0.00 52,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 52,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 52,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 52,000.00
63719 TOTAL 102,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 52,000.00
Date Acct. Description/ Vendor P.O. Number |[Detail Budget Encumbrances | Expenditure Balance
FY 25-26 Software
6397
07/01/25|Establish Budget 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00
08/04/25|Bentley Systems 26000457 |Set up - Fiber Optic Cable 0.00 2,959.00 0.00 541.00
07/12/25|Bentley Systems 26000457 FY26 License Subscription 0.00 (2,959.00) 2,959.00 541.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 541.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 541.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 541.00
Total 6397 TOTAL 3,500.00 0.00 2,959.00 541.00
Date Acct. Description/ Vendor P.O. Number |Detail Budget Encumbrances Expenditure Balance
FY 25-26 Supplies
6399
07/01/25|Establish Budget 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Set up - Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 6399 TOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

GAATN Budget Report October 2025 (002)

Page 60f 10

Expense






EXPENSES

Date Acct. Description/ Vendor P.O. Number |[Detail Budget Encumbrances | Expenditure Balance
FY 25-26 Insurance
6429
07/01/25|Establish Budget 120,000.00 0.00 0.00 120,000.00
Alamo Insurance Group Set up - Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,000.00
Higginbotham Insurance Set up - Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,000.00
10/09/25(Brown & Brown Lone Star Insurance 26001781 Set up - Insurance 0.00 99,660.00 0.00 20,340.00
10/01/25|Brown & Brown Lone Star Insurance 26001781 Annual Property Insurance 11.01.25 to 11.01.26 0.00 (99,660.00) 99,660.00 20,340.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 20,340.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 20,340.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 20,340.00
Total 6429 TOTAL 120,000.00 0.00 99,660.00 20,340.00
Date Acct. Description/ Vendor P.O. Number |[Detail Budget Encumbrances | Expenditure Balance
FY 25-26 Required Legal Notice
6491
07/01/25|Establish Budget 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Set up - Legal Notice 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 6429 TOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Date Acct. Description/ Vendor P.O. Number |[Detail Budget Encumbrances | Expenditure Balance
FY 25-26 Food/Refreshment
6497
07/01/25|Establish Budget 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
09/12/25|Alonti Catering 26001028 |Set up PO - Catering 0.00 496.87 0.00 3.13
0.00 0.00 0.00 3.13
0.00 0.00 0.00 3.13
0.00 0.00 0.00 3.13
Total 6497 TOTAL 500.00 496.87 0.00 3.13
Date Acct. Description/ Vendor P.O. Number |Detail Budget Encumbrances Expenditure Balance
FY 25-26 Misc. Fees and Dues
6499
07/01/25|Establish Budget 325,000.00 0.00 0.00 325,000.00
07/14/25|Texas Excavation Safety Systems 26000149 Set Up PO - Locate Services 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 310,000.00
07/14/25|Kpoch Intermediate Inc (DBA USIC) 26000205 |Set Up PO - Locate Services 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 10,000.00
07/31/25|Texas Excavation Safety Systems 26000149 |2025.07 Notifications 0.00 (1,035.00) 1,035.00 10,000.00
07/31/25|Kpoch Intermediate Inc (DBA USIC) 26000205 |2025.07 Locates 0.00 (23,278.00) 23,278.00 10,000.00
09/01/25|Texas Excavation Safety Systems 26000149 |2025.08 Notifications 0.00 (907.35) 907.35 10,000.00
09/01/25|Kpoch Intermediate Inc (DBA USIC) 26000205 |2025.08 Locates 0.00 (20,728.75) 20,728.75 10,000.00
10/01/25|Texas Excavation Safety Systems 26000149  |2025.09 Notifications 0.00 (964.85) 964.85 10,000.00
10/01/25|Kpoch Intermediate Inc (DBA USIC) 26000205 |2025.09 Locates 0.00 (21,681.50) 21,681.50 10,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
Total 6499 TOTAL 325,000.00 246,404.55 68,595.45 10,000.00

GAATN Budget Report October 2025 (002)

Page 70f 10

Expense






EXPENSES

Date Acct. Description/ Vendor P.O. Number |[Detail Budget Encumbrances | Expenditure Balance
FY 25-26 Bldg Construction & Improvement
6629
07/01/25|Establish Budget 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 6629 TOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,500,000.00 1,275,169.65 939,669.22 285,161.13

GAATN Budget Report October 2025 (002)

Page 8of 10

Expense






11/20/2025

BUDGET CATEGORY OVERVIEW

Fund Balance 3900 Budgeted Fund Balance | Increase/Decrease Amount Balance

FY 25-26 0.00 0.00 2,079,456.96 2,079,456.96
0.00 0.00 0.00 2,079,456.96

0.00 0.00 0.00 2,079,456.96

0.00 0.00 0.00 2,079,456.96

0.00 0.00 0.00 2,079,456.96

for the Month Ending 08/31/2023 0.00 0.00 2,079,456.96 2,079,456.96

Emergency Reserve 3600-C1 | Budgeted Fund Balance | Increase/Decrease Amount Balance

FY 25-26 0.00 0.00 2,100,000.00 2,100,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 2,100,000.00

Total 0.00 0.00 2,100,000.00 2,100,000.00
Revenue 5749 Budgeted Revenue Revenue Realized | Outstanding Balance

FY 25-26 2,500,000.00 0.00 1,190,190.37 1,309,809.63
Total 2,500,000.00 0.00 1,190,190.37 1,309,809.63

Encumbrances
Expense Account # Budgeted Expense Remaining Expenditure Balance Available

Legal Fees 6211 72,000.00 48,618.00 11,382.00 12,000.00
Equip Maint Repairs 6249 1,288,875.00 889,266.38 218,733.62 180,875.00
Rentals 6269 30,000.00 19,883.85 714.15 9,402.00
Misc. contracted Serv. 6298 558,125.00 20,500.00 537,625.00 0.00
Cable Maint. 6319 102,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 52,000.00
Software 6397 3,500.00 0.00 2,959.00 541.00
Supplies 6399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Insurance 6429 120,000.00 0.00 99,660.00 20,340.00
Required Public Notice 6491 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food/Refreshments 6497 500.00 496.87 0.00 3.13
Misc. Fees/Dues 6499 325,000.00 246,404.55 68,595.45 10,000.00
Building Construction & Impro| 6629 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 2,500,000.00 1,275,169.65 939,669.22 285,161.13

GAATN Budget Report October 2025 (002)

Page 9of 10

Budget





PURCHASE ORDER SUMMARY

2025 - 2026 GAATN BLANKET PO SUMMARY as of 10/31/25
TOTAL OF PO REMAINING
ACCOUNT INCLUDING TOTAL OF BALANCE OF
# PO # NUMBER |VENDOR ORIG PO AMT Total Increase Total Decrease INCREASES INVOICES PO % REMAINING

1 26000190 City of Austin 535,125.00 - 535,125.00 | $ 535,125.00 - 0.00%
2 26000164 BryComm Maintenance 248,000.00 - 248,000.00| $ 111,600.00 136,400.00 55.00%
3 26000360 BryComm MAC Labor 600,000.00 600,000.00 | § 93,806.12 506,193.88 84.37%
4 26000673 Bickerstaff 60,000.00 60,000.00 [ $ 11,382.00 48,618.00 81.03%
5 26000563 Advanced 1, LTD 55,000.00 55,000.00 [ $ 13,327.50 41,672.50 75.77%
6 26000149 Texas 811 15,000.00 15,000.00 | $ 2,907.20 12,092.80 80.62%
7 26001141 JC Comm MAC Labor 205,000.00 205,000.00 | $ - 205,000.00 100.00%
8 26001781 Brown & Brown Insurance Group (Property) 99,660.00 99,660.00| $ 99,660.00 - 0.00%
9 26000304 Cap Metro 6,000.00 6,000.00 | $ - 6,000.00 100.00%
10 26000499 Pedernales Electric 8,000.00 8,000.00 | $ - 8,000.00 100.00%
11 26000442 Bluebonnet Electric Coop 3,000.00 3,000.00 | $ 714.15 2,285.85 76.20%
12 26000323 City of Sunset Valley 3,598.00 3,598.00| $ - 3,598.00 100.00%
13 26000457 Bentley Software 2,959.00 2,959.00 | $ 2,959.00 - 0.00%
14 26000163 Brycomm MAC Cable 50,000.00 - - 50,000.00 | $ - 50,000.00 100.00%
15 Higginbotham Insurance (D&O) -1 9 - - #DIV/0!

16 F1 Solutions (Microsoft Licensing) -1 $ - - #DIV/Q!

17 26001028 Alonti 496.87 496.87 | $ - 496.87 100.00%
18 26000205 USIC Locating Services 300,000.00 300,000.00| $§ 65,688.25 234,311.75 78.10%
19 26001263 CBRE Design Collective 23,000.00 23,000.00 | $ 2,500.00 20,500.00 89.13%

-1 - -
TOTALS 2,214,838.87 - $ - 2,214,838.87 $ 939,669.22 1,275,169.65

GAATN Budget Report October 2025 (002)

Page 100f 10

Blanket Summary





